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May 23, 2019

Mr. Jon MacGillis, Zoning Director
Palm Beach County Zoning Division
2300 Jog Road, 2" Floor

West Palm Beach FL 33411

RE: POSTPONEMENT REQUEST FROM THE JUNE 6, 2019 ZONING COMMISSION AND
THE JUNE 27, 2019 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS PUBLIC HEARINGS FOR
HEDGE HOUSE ~ APPLICATION NO. ZV/CA-2018-01804

Dear Mr. MacGillis,

On behalf of the petitioner, Dakota Limited Holdings LLC, we respectfully request a 30 day
postponement from the June 6™, 2019 Zoning Commission hearing and the June 27", 2019 Board
of County Commission Public Hearing. We request that the application be postponed to the July 3,
2019 Zoning Commission Hearing and the July 25" Board of County Commission Public Hearing.
Please contact our office if you have any questions regarding this request or this project.

Sincerely,

Genﬁ' Glas Kolloway O’'Mahoney & Associates, Inc.

<

Dodi Buckmastel Glas, AICP
Partner, Director of Planning

cc: James McManus, Dakota Limited Holdings, LLC
James K. Green, P.A.
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